
From: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
To: 	 I Admin. Assistant (SMO) ._ 
Sent: 	 6/6/2011 8:41:54 PM 
Subject: Fw: Documents necessary to satisfy Senator Grassley 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:34 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Documents necessary to satisfy Senator Grassley 

DP 
Here are the categories as outlined in the Grassley document: 

a. The memorandum from Phoenix SAC Newell to ATE headquarters following the death of CBP agent Brian 

Terry. 

b. The presentation given by: ATF 	n March 5, 2010 on the southwest border, attended by DOJ official Joe 

Cooley and senior ATE officials. 

c. All records relating to a meeting on or about December 17, 2009 between a Federal Firearms Licensee (EEL) 

and any ATE or U.S. Attorney's Office official. 

d. All briefing papers relating to Fast and Furious transmitted to ATE Headquarters, U.S. Attorney's Offices, or 

Justice Department headquarters. 

e. All records relating to instances in which case agents or their superiors ordered field agents to "stand down," 

"discontinue surveillance," or otherwise failed to authorize requested attempts to interdict weapons. 

f. All records relating to communications between FBI personnel in Phoenix or Tucson and the FBI Laboratory 

Firearnns/Toolnnark Unit relating to the firearms recovered during the course of the investigation of CBP Agent Brian 

Terry's death. 

g. All records relating to the genesis of Operation Fast and Furious and communications between ATE personnel 

and personnel in the United States Attorney's Office for the District of Arizona. 
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